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Greg Sterret

Capital Prize VII LLP
1000 Biddle Street
Georgetown, CO 80444

Re: Capital Prize VII LLP; Aetna Exploration; File No. P-2021-017; NOI Second Notice of
Deficiencies

Mr. Sterret,

On January 12, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/Office) received
the notice of deficiencies response for the Notice of Intent to Conduct Exploration Operations
(NOI) application for Aetna Exploration, File No. P-2021-017. The Division reviewed the
response for deficiencies pursuant to Rules 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4 and 5.5 of the Minerals Rules and
Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for Hard Rock, Metal, and
Designated Mining Operations.

Please address the following NOI deficiencies:

1. The Division requires the NOI form list the exact company name registered with the Colorado
Secretary of State office, “Capital Prize VII LLC”. On Page 1, Item #3 of the NOI form, the
Applicant lists the company name as “Capital Prize VII, LLC”. Please revise the company name
on Item #3 of the NOI form to indicate “Capital Prize VII LLC".

2. The Division received the Financial Warranty in the amount of two thousand dollars
(52,000.00) with the NOI application, however the Division requires the Prospector to
provide an original and signed Letter of Credit printed on bank letterhead. Please provide
an original and signed Letter of Credit printed on bank letterhead to the Division.

The Prospector must address all identified deficiencies within sixty (60) days of the Office
notification. If the deficiencies are not addressed within sixty (60) days, the Office may
terminate the NOI file.

Please address the NOI application deficiencies indicated in this letter by March 28, 2022.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext.
8124.

Sincerely.

M

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Jared Ebert; DRMS


mailto:peter.hays@state.co.us

